

Phuntsho Namgay

Experienced web developer/designer focused on building accessible digital experiences.

Profile

As a skilled web developer/designer, I specialize in creating high-quality, responsive websites that are tailored to meet the needs of clients. Over 10 years of experience in the industry, I have worked on a wide range of projects for businesses and organizations.

Relevant Experience

Web Developer / Designer ~ Freelancer

April 2021 – Present

- Web design services alongside web administration and maintenance, provided comprehensive support to small businesses and NGOs in Bhutan.
- Domain management, web hosting, server management, security and backup websites.
- Graphic design services like logo design, posters, business card and brochures etc.
- Web Application development that allows users to create, update, and delete records which consists of features like authentication, validation, and error handling.

Web Developer / Designer ~ Nyingnor Data

April 2021 – April 2023

- Collaborated with clients and stakeholders on website design.
- Designed user-friendly and visually appealing interfaces.
- Integrated data, applications, images, videos, and plugins.
- Troubleshooting, testing, and demonstrated website prototypes.
- Incorporated end-user feedback into the website design.
- Overseeing the live deployment of the website and enhancing the website's performance.

Web Developer / Designer ~ Green E Solutions

Dec 2014 – April 2021

- Designed, developed and maintained websites using various programming languages, frameworks and tools.
- Tested and debug web applications to ensure they are functioning correctly and troubleshoot any issues that may arise.
- Worked as a team to deliver large-scale applications to the government.
- Designed and developed native mobile apps.
- Prepared progress updates and documenting website development processes.

Email: finsok333@gmail.com

Mobile: +61 406670344

80A Cedric Street, Stirling WA, 6021

Skills

Programming Languages

PHP, JavaScript, HTML, CSS

Libraries & Frameworks

React, React Native, Laravel, Bootstrap, Tailwind

Tools & Platform

Git, GitHub, WordPress, Figma, Google Workspace

Design

Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop

Education

Mangalore University

Bachelor of Computer Application

June 2010 – June 2013

Featured Projects

Kuenselonline National newspaper of Bhutan

Bank of Bhutan Largest commercial bank in Bhutan

JSW School of Law Bhutan's only law school established through the Royal Charter

Bhutan Vaccine System Official portal for registration for COVID 19 Vaccination

Azhapasa Popular e-commerce website in Bhutan

References

Sangay Tshering

Green E Solutions
sangay@drukhost.com
+975 77100394

Phub Dorji

Nyingnor Marketing
fumblypd@gmail.com
+975 7735270